Memo to: Board of Trustees

Memo from:  Dr. Derek Citty

Date: June 15, 2015

Re: Aledo High School Assistant Principal

We are excited to announce David Stubbs as our recommendation for Aledo High School’s Assistant

Principal.

We had seventy-one candidates apply for this position; we had forty-seven applicants who met the
minimum and preferred requirements that include a Master’s degree, the appropriate administrator
certification, and a minimum of three years as a classroom teacher. From this pool of forty-seven
applicants, seventeen were given a phone interview screener, five of which were internal candidates.
From this pool, the committee selected twelve individuals who were invited for a formal interview that
consisted of a three person interview team, Lynn McKinney, Denise Dugger and Kathy Allen. We

conducted full reference checks on the applicants selected for the team interview.

David Stubb’s educational background includes:
e A Bachelor of Science in Business Administration from Texas Wesleyan University
e A Master of Education Administration from Texas Wesleyan University

David Stubb’s career highlights:

e Began his teaching career in Castleberry ISD where he spent six years as a history
teacher and coach.

e David then moved to Weatherford ISD where he taught history and served as the
head golf coach there for six years.

e Birdville ISD recruited David to teach World History and coach golf at Haltom High
School.

e David was then recruited to Eagle Mountain Saginaw ISD where he spent five years
as the assistant principal at Highland Middle School. He was then promoted to the
new Chisholm Trail High School in 2012, where he has successfully spent the last
three years as Assistant Principal.

David and his wife Carol have two grown children; both have carried on the family tradition and serve
their communities as educators. David and Carol are proud grandparents to their young granddaughter.



